

CAROL LONGLEY, PHD, RDN, LDN



Email: ce-longley@wiu.edu
www.chefcyndie.com

SUMMARY

Dr. Carol Longley has thirty-five years' experience in operations and eight years teaching in higher education. Dr. Longley managed food service operations in schools and healthcare. Her primary focus in teaching was food safety and food service management. Her research focused on federal meal programs and childhood obesity.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Foodservice and Lodging Management Iowa State University	2007
M.S.W. Master of Social Work University of Iowa	1990
Dietetic Internship UCSF Hospitals and Clinics	1974
B.S. Dietetics Iowa State University	1973

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Consultant; Chef Cyndie K-12 Culinary Team
Culinary Solution Centers, LLC 2017-present

- Technical writer and developer of school nutrition educational materials.
- Education and training provider for state and local organizations.
- Food safety consultant for school districts to develop a food safety plan based on HACCP principles through the SFS Pac partnership.

Research Consultant and Trainer Institute of Child Nutrition 2017-present

- Research evaluating impact of ICN Financial Management class for directors
- Research measuring director's knowledge and use of information at six and twelve months following the workshop
- Involved in questions used for data collection, data collection and interpretation
- Trainer at ICN for Nutrition 101 Course

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Research Consultant Kansas State University	2016-2017
Associate Professor Western Illinois University	2013-2016
Assistant Professor Western Illinois University	2009-2012
Assistant Professor Texas Woman's University	2008-2009
Director of Foodservice Rock Island School District, Rock Island, Illinois	1993-2008

RELEVANT RESEARCH GRANTS

ICN Financial Management ICN-USDA research project	2017-2018
Hand washing Practices in Schools Kansas State-USDA	2016-2017
Wellness Policies in CACFP Sites NFSMI-USDA	2015-2016
Factors Impacting Milk Preference NFSMI-USDA	2014-2015
Kids Crew Snacking Grant URC Grant Western Illinois University	2013
Snacking Behaviors of Preschoolers URC Grant Western Illinois University	2009

RELEVANT PUBLICATIONS

- Longley, C., McArthur, L., & Holbert, D. (2014). Rural Latino Parents Offer Preschool Children Few Nutrient-Dense Snacks: A Community-Based Study in Western Illinois. *Journal of Hispanic Health, 12*(4).
- Wiley, D., Cory, A. Encyclopedia of School Health: National School Breakfast. Sage Publications.
- Wiley, D., Cory, A. Encyclopedia of School Health: National School Lunch, Sage Publications.
- Wiley, D., Cory, A. Encyclopedia of School Health: Summer feeding Programs. Sage Publications.
- Ng, S., Bednar, C., & Longley, C. (2010). Challenges, benefits and strategies of implementing a farm-to school-cafeteria program in college and university foodservice operations. *Journal of Foodservice Management and Education, 4* (1), 22-27.

- Longley, C. & Sneed, J. (2009). Impact of federal legislation on wellness policy formation in U.S. school districts, *Journal of the American Dietetic Association*, 109, 95-101.
- Longley, C. & Sneed, J. (2009). Attitude of School Foodservice Director about the potential benefits of school wellness policy. *Journal of Child Nutrition and Management*. 33 (1).

PROFESSIONAL AND ACADEMIC SERVICE/NATIONAL AND REGIONAL

School Nutrition Services Dietetic Practice Group Executive Board	2012-2017
National Foodservice Management Institute Advisory Board	2010-2013
American Dietetic Association program reviewer for the Commission on Dietetic Education	2008-14
Illinois Nutrition Education and Training Advisory Board	2009-2011
Illinois Dietetic Association-President	1990-91
MVDA- President	1980

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS/AFFILIATIONS/CERTIFICATIONS

Registered dietitian with the Commission on Dietetic Registration
 Licensed Dietitian - State of Illinois
 Illinois Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
 Mississippi Valley Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
 School Nutrition Association
 Illinois School Nutrition Association
 ServSafe® Instructor and Proctor

GRANTS AND SPECIAL AWARDS

School Nutrition Association, District of Excellence	2004
--	------